From: " Kennedy, George - DPD

Sent: _ Thursday, July 13, 2000 3:21 PM

To: . Tim Delaria’ -

Subiject: : RE: [announce-dan] General Meeting about Aspen (fwd)
Tim

I don’t know anyone in Aspen, but | will fax this information to Tom Fisher and I'm sure he will contact someone.

—--Original Message-—-

From: Tim Delaria [mailto:Timothy.DeIaria@colorado.edu]

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2000 2:45 PM .

To:. Denver PD George Kennedy (E-mail) .

Subject: PW: [announce-dan] Genera| meeting about Aspen (fwd)

George, .
Do you know someone at Aspen PD?

Forwarded message
Date:  Thu, 13 Jul 2000 13:21:43 -0600 (MDT)

From: < @colorado.edu>
To:  waake-up@lists.Colorade.EDU
Subject: [arnounce-dan} Generali meeting about Aspen (fwd)

the Aspen Institute is this evil thing (think-tank-like i think) and they are haviné a 'Summit on GLobalization and
the Human Condition" Aug 19-20 in Aspen. People are planning a counter-conference/protest, The Peopie's
Summit on Globalization, to take place concurrently with the evil one. Below is a meeting about planning it.

I'm going to go to this meeting. Email me if you want to take the bus with me.
peace, -

Forwarded message
Date:  Thu, 13 Jul 2000 10:43:25 -0600

From: Pavios Stavropouios <pavlos@aigis.com>

To: - announce-dan@egroups.com :
Subject: [announce-dan] General meeting about Aspen

There will be a general informational meeting about thé Aspen Institute's events this coming Monday July 17th,

7:00pm at the Denver Diner at the southeast comer of Speer and Coifax.
- See'ya there, :

pavics

Your old buddies are not out of range anymore. Free search with

Military.com's Personnel Locator. ,
http://click.egroups.com/1/4158/6/_/794163/_/963509204/

- To Post a message, send itto: announce-dan@eGroups.com .
To Unsubscribe, send a blank message to: announce-dan-unsubscribe@eGroups.com

1 ' DPD.American Friends
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